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are taking to trace the five missilg
officers? Are they alive or not?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Ever since yes-
terday, effort 1s continuing and people
are at 1it. It 1s expected that by this
noon or afternoon we mught be able
to send a diver down to trace the
bodies because 1t 1s feared that the
bodies might have been trapped m the
unfortunate vessel

Shri Tangamani: Wil a further
statement be made?

Mr. Speaker: That will be after
the inquiry

12.07 hrs

MOTION RE. VIVIAN BOSE BOARD
OF INQUIRY'S REPORT OF LIFE
INSURANCE CORPORATION IN-
QUIRY—-contd

Mr. Spezker: The House will now
proceed with further consideration of
the motion moved by Shm Hansh
Chandra Mathur on the 7th Septem-
ber, 1959 regarding the Vivian Bose
Board of Inquiry’s Report of the Life
Insurance Corporation Inqury, to-
gether with the two amendments
moved thereon.

Shrn S. M Banerjee was on hs
legs yesterday He has already taken
7 minutes He may continue and
have 8 minutes more

Shri Khadilkar (Ahmednagar). You
promised to extend the time by one
hour

Mr. Speaker: I understand the
hon Deputy-Speaker had said yes-
terday that after Shri S M. Banerjee
concluded, he would call upon the
hon. Minister to reply.

Shri Braj Raj Singh (Firozabad):
So many hon. Members have yet to
speak.

Sardar Hukam Singh (Bhatinda): I
only looked at the allocation of time
that had been given by you You had
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promised that there would be an
extension by one hour. So I said that
the hon. Minister would reply today.
That was all I gaid, not that imme.
diately after Shri S. M. Banerjee the
Home Minister would be called It is
now for you to decide.

Mr., Speaker: Has it already been
extended by one hour?

Shri Khadilkar: No, no.

Shri Tangamani (Madurai): Yester.
day, we started only at 12:40. So even
according to the origmnal allocation
we have 40 minuteg left.

Skri Khaditkar: { hour and 4G
minutes

Mr Speaker: According to my note
here, 4 hours and 23 munutes have
already been taken and 37, say, 40
minutes, remain  We shall extend 1t
by one hour, that 1s, 1 hour and 40
minutes. That 15, 1t will go up lo
13 47 hours

Shri Braj Raj Singh: Some more
time ghould be allowed for spokesmen
of parties who are desirous to speak.

Pandit K. C. Sharma (Hapur): It 1s
not a party question

Mr, Speaker: How long does the
hon Minister propose to take?

The Minister of Home Aflairs (Shri
G B. Pant): As much time as you cdn
spare

Mr, Speaker: Normally, how much
does he propose to take?

Shri G. B. Pant: 1 will try to res-
trict myself to 30 or 40 minutes. I
cannot say I will make 1t as short
as I can.

Mr. Speaker: Then we have 1 hour
and 40 minutes of which 40 minutes
will be taken by the hon. Minister.

Shri Khadilkar: 1 hour and 40
mnutes are left. If it is extended by
one hour, we will have 2 hours 40
minutes,

»
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Mr., Speaker: The hon Member
has misundersiood me Only 37
minutes were left out of the 5 hours
allotted. I am extending it by one
hour That comes to 1 hour and 40
minutes ‘The hon. Mimister will take
half an hour That leaves 1 hour
and 10 mmnuteg at the most
If they confine themselves to ten
minutes each, I can call six of them,
but, if they would hke to speak for
15 minutes each, then 1 will call only
4 Shr1 Banerjee will end his speech
mn 8 minutes

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur (Pali):
1 will take about 20 minutes

Mr Speaker: For the reply?’ How
long did he take at the begmnning®
1 cannot allow 20 wminutes, I will
allow 10 minutes

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Sir,
the whole case has been bult up in
one hour If I have to give an appre-
cable reply, 1t will take at least 20
minutes

Mr Speaker Shr1 Banerjee

Shr 8. M. Banerjee (Kanpur) Sir,
vesterday 1 was trymng to prove how
our Government 1s indirectly support
mg those who are itvolved m cases
of corruption After reading this
1eport, I have come to the conclusion
that any industrialist who can afford
0 give a handsome donation to the
ruling party can get any favour from
the Government Shr1 Mundhra
rather felt apologetic before the
Board for not paying a bigger amount
He said that he had paid and that all
the other industrialists and everybody
else have been paying and that he
had paid less compared to what other
people had paid So, he was feeling
very apologetic

An Hon Member: To what other
parties was he paying,

Shri 8 M. Banerjee: Other parties
—he has mentioned one He has
mentioned Rs 5,000 to the Socialst
Party, (Interruptions).
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An Hon Member: He is mustaken.

Mr Speaker. Order, order, let hm
go on.

Shri S M Banerjee: So, 1t 1s quite
clear that Shri1 Mundhra did pay a
nice amount He paild Rs 2j lakhs
and got only Rs 1 crore and odd
The Tatas paid Rs 10 lakhs and they
got an industrial loan of Rs 10 crores
So he was apologetic about it

This was really a drama in which
Shr1 Patel was the hero or the villan,
Shr1 Kamat an unfortunate co-actor
and a friend and Shr1 Vaidyanathan
an old sinner and senile as described
by Shri Krishnamachar,, who was
supposed to act as a faithful servant
of this willain, Shri Patel, and Shri
Krishnamachar: was slowly prompting
the whole thing without giving any-
thing in writing

An Hon Member: Most probably
remamning behind the screen

Shri S M Banerjee: Yes, remaimning
behind the screen There were others
also who were less active, but some
of them have been brought out by
my hon friend Shri1 Feroze Gandhi
So, 1t 1s not clear to me still as to why
Shn T T Xrishnamachan struck ous
a portion Was 1t not with the motive
of cancealing certain facts from
Parliament?

Sir, I would read that portion of
the Bose Board's report The report
says about Shr1 Knshnamachari.

“because this attempt to dis-
claim more knowledge about this
transaction than can be helped is
of a pattern with the other dis-
claimers and evasions to which we
have already drawn attention and
falls into line with the general
pattern that we have observed all
through and adds to our convie-
tion that we have not been told
the whole truth by anyone who
was concerned with this deal”

So, 1t imphes that the then Finance
Minister, Shri T T Krishnamachari
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was also suppressing the truth and
whatever he gave out was not the
truth This was a suppression of fact
18 clear from whatever has come out
of this qiscussion before this House
So, I hope no attempt should be
made or will be made to bring back
Shri Krishnamachan into the Cabinet
There 13 a saying that ‘the paths of
glory lead but to the grave’, and Shn
Krishnamachan should console him-
self by remembering that ‘the
paths of corruption lead but to
resignation’ That should be his con
solation

There 15 another thing—how Shr
Krishnamachar: or Shr1 Patel or Shn
Vaidyanathan and others were 1gnor
mg the procedure laid down by Shr:
C D Deshmukh In the name of this
autonomous corporation they flouted
everything I have quoted certamn
passages from the report to show how
they grew bolder and bolder unti] the
camel drew the Arab out of the camp

Another point i1s this When Shri
Krishnamachar: himself wisited the
Corporation offices he had made cer
tain remarks Those remarks are
worth reading He said something
about the functioning of the offices
Shr1 T T Krishnamachan wvisited the
LIC offices on 15th April, 1857 and
recorded the following note

“I am sorry to say that my visit
to the Corporation and certain sec
tions of the Zonal Office for two
days has not left with me a feel
ing of satisfaction that things are
all right In the first place, the
Head Office orgamisation wants a
lot of brushing up I find from
the record which Shmn Kamat
showed me about my direction to
Rajagopalan more than 2 months
ago, that apparently Rajagopalan
had taken no action 1 would
consider this to be a grave
dereliction of duty I am not
sure whether under the circum-
stances, Rajagopalan 1s sutable
for continuing as managing direc-
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tor of the Corporation On all
accounts Vaidyanathen is no use,
he was never very good at the
best time I suppose he 13 actual-
ly semile”

This Shr1 Vaidyanathan, at the time

. 1nsurance was being nationalised, came

out with an article which was against
nationalisation Unfortunately, the
story of this country 1s that we
nationalise an 1ndustry  without
nationalising those who are to run
that industry That 1s the greatest
tragedy here These people who stood
against nationalisation when they
join the nationalised industry want to
prove that nationalisation is nothing
and there should be no nationalisation
1in future Now, this 1s the picture of
nationalisation in this country So, I
personally feel that the entire thin
has to be reviewed again

Now, coming to the UPSC report
before I say something I must cor
gratulate that particular member, Shi
Pilla;, who had the courage and
boldness to give a note of dissent
when he knew very well that Goverr
ment would not accept it I congratu
late him for such remarks But |
want to put a pointed question to the
hon Minister today whether 1t
obligatory on the part of Government
to accept the advice of the UPSC
If the reply 1s in the negative I
would ask, why then, did they ignor
the Vivian Bose report and accept
the recommendations of the UPSC
Why did they ignore the report of a
Board headed by a learned judge of
the Supreme Court?

It may be pleaded, taking advant
age of the UPSC report, that Shn
Patel was found guilty but later on
the UPSC recommended that he was
not guilty so that Shri Patel has been
left out Then why was Shr Krishne-
machart forced to resign® I may
assure the House that two wrongs do
not make one right So, let there be
no attempt to bring back Shn T T
Krishnamachar: again
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There 1s another thing

An Hon, Member: You are so much
afraid of him?

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: No, not at all,
not even of the party; not all of you
1 am not afraid of you all,

Shri Tyagi (Dehra Dun). We are
proud of him

Shri C. K. Bhattacharya (West
Dinajpur) He 1s still a member of the
House.

Shrl Tyagi: We are proud of him,
the party 1s proud of him.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: The party may
be proud of him, you may be proud
of him, 1t 1s very good

My submission 1s this When the
Vivian Bose Commussion was sought
to be discussed in this House and
when certain reports leaked out 1n
the Press and we demanded from the
hon Minister that 1t should be placed
on the Table of the House, you wele
kind enough to suggest that the report
should at least be circulated to thc
Members during the off season Had
this report c(ome out at that time, I
think, the position would have been
different  Unfortunately, this House
has been reduced to a post-mortem
House, where all those surgeons be
longing to the various places in the
country are operating on this Mundhra
scandal just to find out what was the

disease I do not know what words
to use I am really sorry for this
affair

The Home Minister has always been
trying to hide certain truth A {few
days back there were reports in the
papers that some secret files had been
stolen by a clerk in the Ministry of
Home Affairs Because there was no
time left, I tabled a short notice ques-
tion It was a very serious matter
How could secret flles be stolen by a
clerk? What were the contents in
that file* The reply which I have
received says‘

“I am directed to state that the

Home Minister is not prepared to

accept short notice ..”
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Unfortunately, I have no time to
glve the usual notice

Mr. Speaker: When was that ques-
tion tabled?

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: I got the reply
only yesterday

Mr Speaker: When was 1t tabled?

Shri S. M. Banerjee: About seven or
eight days back, I believe

Mr. Speaker: Even then there were
more than ten days

Shri 8, M. Banerjee: I had many
questions on the Ilth and this was
very urgent and important

Mr Speaker: What I say 1s that 1if
short notice 15 not accepted, then there
1s sufficient time fo: long notice

Shri S. M. Banerjee: But I got that
1eply only vyesterday

Mr. Speaker: Why did he give notice
of a short notice question then?

Shri S. M, Banerjee: The matter
was urgent and :mportant

Mr Speaker. Hereafter whenever
hon Members are in doubt, they can
table both a short notice question and
a long notice question

Shri V. P. Nayar (Quilon)- But that
will be a ground for not accepting the
short notice question

Shri S. M. Banerjee: In the end, I
would say that in view of the discus-
«ion that has taken place 1n this House,
the Government must revise the deci-
sion. I feel that the members of the
Government are not following a policy
which 1s 1n the interest of the country.
! remember to have seen the picture
of the three wise monkeys with
Gandhiyi That seems to be the policy
of the Congressmen and the ruling
party Do not speak, do not hear,
do not see—what?--cases of corrup-
tion The policy of those wise mon-
keys 1s being followed by these un-
wige Congressmen m a different way.
They 1gnore all cases of corruption.
So, my submission 1s this After alt
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‘this discussion, Government must re-
-consider their decision and punish
those who are guilty. It is not an
aspersion on the ICS officers if one ICS
officer has proved himself to be a
black sheep. If he is punished and it
people speak ill of him, it will be
doing only justice and it will not
affect their morale. They will aiso
think that this man was a black sheep
among them.

With these words, I again demand
‘the hon. Minister to revise the Resolu-
tion, which, in my opinion, is absolute-
ly wrong. Otherwise, as Shri Mahanty
‘'has suggested it should be consigned
to the waste-paper basket as that is
the place which this Resolution
.deserves.

Some Hon. Members. rose—

Mr, Speaker: I am not prepared to
call Shri Khadilkar. I have looked
into the list. I must give opportunity
to the other groups also. The U.P.
people have spoken. I propose call-
ing from the Socialist Group Shri
Braj Singh and then Shri Kamble
from the Republican Group. Then I
will call upon the hon. Minister,

Shri P. N. Singh: Sir, from the
‘Socialist Group, I will speak. My
name is P. N. Singh.

Mr. Speaker: Very good.

Shri Tangamani: Sir, my name has-

"been given.

Mr, Speaker: But the Party hos
taken 30 minutes or so. Shri Thanu
Pillai.

Shri Thanu Pillai (Tirunelveli):
‘Mr. Speaker, while considering this
report, the hon. Members applied
‘their minds to loopholes suitable to
them. Two Commissions and the
UPSC have come to rather different
.conclusions. While the Chagla Com-
mission made certain observations and
we still had doubts as td whether its
was the right conclusion. the Bose
«Commission had come out with a diffe-
.rent approach. The Bose Corhmission
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was given more information than was
made available to the Chagla Com-
mission and it has come to a certain
conclusion. In that conclusion, though
it brings in circumstances such as the
Minister going to Bombay and Mun-
dhra also going to Bombay, it has not
been established that there was any
concurrence and understanding
between the Minister and Mundhra.
The very name Mundhra creates a
fear in the minds of some people.
There are many Mundhras in  this
country. He is only a creature of
circumstances. When you allow the
race course of industrial capital called
the share market and the bucket-shops
called brokers, certainly, not once
Mundhra but many Mundhras could
be created. We will have to look into
the system of the economy of the
country and not simply say that a
man has done this. It is true in the
world that many a culprit goes scot-
free and somebody who is caught,
though he had committed a lesser sin,
is punished with a capital punishment,
sometimes. Not that I hold a brief

- for Mundhra. When you consider an

individual, his other circumstances
will have to be taken into considera-
tion. People who talk about Mun-
dhra and make capital out of the
name Mundhra have behaved worse
than Mundhra in the State sectors.
People have made money. There
were accusations made here. Cir-
cumstances could be utilised for the
benefit of certain people, institutions
or parties. Much was said about the
contribution to the party funds. Gov-
ernment has also explained how this
question of party funds has to be
dealt with. Which party has ot
received funds from the public?
Every Party, including the Commu-
nist Party, has received funds. We
receive it openly, of course, from Mun-
dhra and men like him. .(Inter-
ruptions.)

Shri B. K. Gatkwad (Nasik): Not the
Republican Party.
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Shri Thanu Piiial: Who knows? No-
body knows about the Republican
Party. It has to be looked into with
a microscope. That may be the trouble
with that party (Interruptions.)

Shrimati Reau Chakravarity
{(Basirhat)- Can you prove it”

Sbrl Thanu Pillai: The hon lady
Member 1s angry Perhaps she want-
to force me to say something about
Kerala and the past Kerala Govern
ment. We have got a principle: rot
to attack those that are dead and gone
8o, that Government 1s not there and
we do not want to attack that Party
The point 1s that all the partes, in
cluding the Communist Party do get
funds

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: Why
do you not prove it?

Shri Thanu Pillai: It cannot be
refuted (Interruptions ) They
ase the trade union front for inti-
midating many people

sShri B. K Gaikwad: On a pomnt o'
explanation, will the hon Speaker ask
the hon Member to correct himsell
because 1 have said on behalf of the
Republican Party that the Republican
Party has not received a single pie
from such persons”

Mr. Speaker: He said that all parties
got funds (Interruptions)

. Shrimati Renu Chakravarity: Wheire
1s the proof. if he 15 so sure”

Mr. Speaker: Order. order He
generally says that there 1s no party
which does not receive funds The
thon. Member stood up and interrupted
him. Then he said that he could not
suy definitely and that is all that any-
body can say

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: What
is the meaning of this allegation?

Mr, Speaker: One swallow does not
make & summer. If one party does
mtpt.douitmunthltm the
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ruptions )

(Inter-

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: Sir,
on other occasions, you have ruled
that one cannot make a sweeping al-
legation without substantiating it.

Mr. Speaker: All parties receive
some funds (Interruptions.)

Shri Thanu Pillal: I am prepared to
substantiate 1t. Let the Communist
Party come out for an enquiry to find
out whether 1t has not received any
money from any quarter , I challenge
them 1 am prepared to come before
the Commussion and say whether, vis-
a-vis the Congress Party, the Commu-
st Party has been receiving funds
or not

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: Is he
prepared to move a motion like that®

Shri Thanu Pillai: Not only that.
We get monecy {rom Indians in our
country But they get money Ifrom
outs de (Interruptions ) It is very
diftficult when people are told the
truth Truth 18 somelimes hard to
lease It was an open fact that money
wa, bemng collected as a fund for
parties during the freedomr struggle
and even after the freedom fight be-
cause we have to fight these people
We are not having a one-party State
We have got a multi-party State
“They adopt certain methods, and we
adopt certuin different methods

shri Prabhat Kar (Hooghly). You
are ‘o safeguard the interests of
M S

Shri Thanu Pillai: They have got
many Mundhras, Not only there are
individual Mundhras 1n this country,
but 1 am constrained to say that the
misuse of finance in Kerala now be-
comes more apparent, more real. 1
am forced to say that the communists
had created a Mundhra State in this
country Why shout about individuafs,
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when a State can utilise 1ts machinery
to utilise the funds for the sake of the
party?

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: Have
you got proofs? Why don’t you move
for an enquiry? (Interruption)

Shri Thanu Pliiai. I am ever ready
to accept an enquiry The people of
Kerala have told you what it s
Everybody m thigs country knows it
What 13 the use of hiding a fact, a
fact which 1s so apparent, so patent,
so real? The people of Kerala did not
fight for nothing They fought be-
cause they found that a State of
Mundhra was developing and 1t was
very dangerous (Interruption) That
was the only reason why the people
of Kerala were forced to agitate
(Interruption) We are gowng there
and there we will meet you, don’t
worry

Now, coming to this Report—Sur,
you must give me more time to cover
these mterruptions—Shr Sivashun-
mugam Pilla1 has come to a nght con-
clusion The other commuissions have
held that the whole truth has not
been told At least the dissenting
member of the UPSC has found that
the whole truth has been spoken

The drag in the Calcutta market was
a reality and the Mimister, on his
avowed principles, did not want to
use the finance of the LIC for the
protection of the drag on the share
market Therefore, the principal Fin-
ance Secretary who had his own
theory, his own approaches, so much
liberty of action, so much discretionary
authonity, overstepped his authority
and took an over-interest m the deal
in which he was bringing in the
Mundhra affair Now if the market
value of all these shares 1s taken the
LIC 1s not & loser but & gainer But
that day, when this question was
raised, the situation was different

Shri Morarka (Jhunjhunu)* But
the method was wrong

Shrt Thanu Piliai: The deal! may be
wrong If there had been any attri-
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bute of corrupt practices, of maia
fides, I would have accepted the ob-
servation of Shr1 Morarka But m
the absence of mala fides being attri-
buted anywhere, you should give the
better interpretation if there are two
possible interpretations Therefore, 1f
somebody has made some money and
some of our hon friends know 1t, it 18
beyond the purview of this House
because that has not been mentioned
in any of the reports and no mala
fides have bcen attributed to any-
body As such, the best construction
that could be placed 1s that the Prin-~
cipal Finance Secretary took upon
himself a strong measure to put up
that share market which was dragging
And, 1t was a dehberate drag on the
market, because many banks and
many share brokers were unloading
the shares of Mundhra concerns parti-
cularly because that man was caught
in bad debts If he had been given
time, 1t 1s possible that he might have
consolidated his position and got
things settled God only knows whe-
ther even after this he will come again
in another name and consolidate his
position, because the system as I ob-
served m the begmning, is such that if
a few bankers will under-write, if »
few share brokers will assist, a man
with serap or with nothing can be-
come a multi-millionaire 1In a few
months or a year That being the eco-
nomic situation and the pattern of
soclety, much could not be made out
of this one man’s name being shown
as a red herring everywhere

Now, coming to the Minister’s part
of it, hon Members of the Communist
Party, particularly said that he is
very much kicking and alive and
therefore they were taking this atti-
tude If the hon Member concerned
had an objective thinking and said
that there was this reasoning, this
principle involved in the face of the
facts about the Minister and therefore
he was taking a particular approach,
I would have welcomed it But the



93 Motion re:

Theretore,
8ir, there is the fear of the hon.
HMember and his party. A strong man
from the Cangress Party to be on the
Treasury Benches is not to their
liking. That should not be the motive
dehind in analysing the deeds of per-
sons, whether Members or Ministers,
by this House. This House, Sir, when
it expects the respect and regard to be
gven to it, hon. Members, to which-
ever party they m.ght belong, must
pring in an objective thinking and not
accuse a particular individual who is
not to their liking giving interpreta-
tions which are extraneous.

As Shri Feroze Gandhi very ably
submitted before the House yester-
day, it has not been proved that the
Minister {old categorically that this
money could be invested in any of
the shares. But as all of us know,
he said: “Look into it”. If it means
that there was a categorical direc-
tion by the Minister to buy these
shares and the Principal Finance
Secretary took it to be so, it may be
that he was aware that he did not
give any consent but he thought that
the purchase of these shares could
not have been very bad and in the
ultimate analysis it would all come
up, as it has actually come up. But,
then, there was another difficulty
also. He could not go mto the full
question and immediately bring in
only the good shares and leave out
the bad shares. It is the bad shares
which would affect those concerned.
Therefore, perhapg, 'he speculated.
The Principal Finance Secretary or
any officer of the Government has
no right to speculate on Government

money or Government authority. If

the finding is there that he has over-
stepped his authority and taken over-

interest in the matter, to that
extent. ...
Shri Ferose Gandhi (Rai Bareli):

I think I have been a litile misunder-
stood. What I said yesterday was that
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Shri T. T. Krishnamachari had not
mentioned to anybody that the Life
lnsurance Corporation should invest in
these shares. It is only when M.
Patel went to him that ‘he said: ‘“Look
into it".

Shri Thanu Pillai: That is right. I
am only saying that on this “Look intp
it” Mr. Patel took up the matter. As
1 said earlier, when there are two
possible constructions, we should take
the better one. The Government has
in its wisdom dropped the charges. In
democracy, when you wield power,
according to our old saying, you must
use it mildly. The benefit of doubt
should always be given to the accused
even if some doubt is there.  The
Government was rather generous, It
was not afraid of taking disciplinary
action against an 1.C.8. officer because
other officers will all be demoralised.
There are cases where LC.S. officers
have been punished. But in this case
they perhaps thought it proper to
drop the charges without taking any
further stringent disciplinary action,
not out of fear of demoralisation of
other officers but out of generosity and
the benefit of doubt being given to the
accused.

Then. there is much force in the
argument that if the factual wrong or
mistake has not been established, the
constitutional responsibility also is
rather meaningless. To that extent,
when one is dropped the other has to
be amended.

Shri Krishnamachari, I would sub-
mit, resigned even before the Chagla
Commission’s Report was published.
His resignation was tendered much
earlier, We have had other instances.
Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri resigned
because he felt after the Ariyalur
accident—it touched him so much—
that his department had gone wrong
and he thought he must take the res-
pongibility and resign. Because he
resigned can you say that there were
other attributes to be attached to him?
Likewise, Shri Krishnamachari honest-
ly felt—he eloquently speaks about it
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in his letter to the Prime Minister—
that it won’t be proper or useful for
him to continue 1n that important office
and be of assistance to the Prime
Minister or the Cabinet with these
sorts of reports and rumours and en-
quuries  The res gnation was accepted
after the report was submatted. There-
fore, during the time between his
resignation and 1ts acceptance the
report was submutted to Government
Therefore, 1t 13 not the outcome of a
finding that Shr1 T T Krishnamachan
resigned But 'he resigned by his
free will As h~ was a Minister be-
longing to the Congress party, he
thought that he must set a good
example to this country Further,
there 1s the precedent of Shra  Lal
Bahadur Shastri  Therefore, Shn
T. T. Krishnamachar:'s resignation 1s
not the outcome of the Chagla Com-
mussion’s report or its findings But
he resigned on a principle which he
thought was sacred, and he applied to
thimself that principle We must put
only that construction and not feel
that his resignation 1s the outcome of
this report and that 1t should be
amended and all that

So, my clanfication of the whole
pos.itxon would be that the Minister
resigned by his own free will, the
r.eport had no impact on the resigna-
tion and the further action taken by
Government was dependent upon this
democratic approach, a sort of softer
approach than a stringent approach

Br M. S Aney (Nagpur) Was the
resignation before or after ™is exa-

mination as a witness by the Chagla
Commission?

Shri Thanu Pillai: There was no
question of resignation before the
Chagla Commission enquiry at all
Before its report or its finding was out,
he submitted his resignation But
apart from that, I may say that ‘the
revort is different and the enquirv is
different. The resimation is not the
outcome of that finding Even before
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that finding, he gave his resignation,
That is my submission.

Therefore I would submit that the
Govurnment's resolution is quite ja
ordir and most proper and nothing
else could have been better,

Shri B. C. Kamble (Kopargaon)
Sir, at the outset I would like to raise
an 1mportant question, namely, what
13 the constitutional convention tha
this House proposes to adopt with re-
gard to such reports The kind of
report which 1s before the House has
a special significance because the
Board was headed by the best judicial
men. They have no partisan mind and
therefore they reflect, as a matter of
rule, the wishes of all sections of the
House

I was searching whether there
any similar report mn any other coun-
try which can compare with this report
here I found such a repori In
England, ;n the year 1949, there was
a report called the report of the tn
bunal appointed to enquire into the
allegations reflccting on the official
conduct of the Ministers of the Crowa,
and o‘her public servants I have
carefully gone throuzh that repor
with a view to make a comparative
study of the report before us as well
a< the Chagla Commission’s report.

In the year 1949, what was the atti
tude that the Government in Britain
took, and what was the attitude that
the opposition party took in the
British Parliament? 1 shall be con
cise and I shall show what wag the
convention there and what conves
tion this House should follow. At
that time, Mr Attlee was the Prime
Minister of Great Britain What was
the motion that he made? The motion
read like this:

“I beg to move that the reporf
of the Tribunal appointed ‘under
the Tribunals Enquiry Act, 1921,
etc, etc., be accepted by the
House”

That was the motion that was siade
by the British Prime Winister ''Wihet
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i the speech that he made? Very
hnefly, the speech was

“Where there are rumours,
rumours of corruption in the public
service wihich might shake public
confidence, there must be means
of rapid investigation ”

How did he conclude his speech’
He concluded by saying:

“Whatever be our party differ-
ences, we are all united in our
determination to mamntain the
highest standards of mntegnty in
the public life of the country The
report of the Tribunal has shown
the pitfalls that beset the path of
public men n high positions and
the terrible consequences that
may flow from anv laxity”

That 15 what the Prime Minister of
the United Kingdom said

What was the atuitude that the Op-
position took at that time? At that
time, the Conservative Party was in
the Opposttion and Mr Churchall
made a spech What was his speech?
Briefly the substance of the speech
was

“1 cannot feel that any party
issue 13 mvolved The honour of
the Labour Party, of the Conser-
vative Party and the Luberal Party
is not the interest of those parties
alone, but of the British nation”

Therefore, what I would lLike to say
is this whether we are united or not
united, so far as the mantenance of
high standards of integrity in publc
life 15 concerned, my submission 1,
we should remain united That s to
my, a certain convention must be
followed

The other question 15 this When
there are rumours, and, as Prime
Mimster Attlee said, when there are
rumours which shake the public con-
fidence, whether we agree or we do
not ageee, we must have rapid means
of investigation 1 suppoese the hon
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Home Minister would raise himself to
the status to which Prime Minster
Attlee rose That 18 to say, with re-
gard to such reports, the constitutional
convention 1s that the reports must be
unanimously accepted That 15 why I
submut that in the case of this report
this convention should be followed

We have got a Constitution It 1s a
ten-year old Constitution It 1s pure-
ly a skeleton Therefore, flesh and
blood must be put into the Constitu-
tion and that can be done only by
adopting this kind of convention.
Therefore, what 1 would submat is
that this kind of reports, and partl-
cularly this report before the House
should be unanimously accepted by
the House

I would now turn to other things.
My hon friend Shn Feroze Gandhi
made a very nice speech I heard hin
quite attentively However, [ was
rather wondering whom he was com-~
plaining agamnst That was my won-
der He was complamning, or he was
criticising the Government resolu~
tion That 15 to say, he was criticis-
ing the Government of s own party.
Having regard to the procedure and
having regard to the methods of the
parhamentary system of Government,
I do not know whether he was fair to
himmself or to the Government of his
party or even to the hon House,
because there are certamn things to be
considered in this connection I inci-
dentally refer to this aspect of the
matter because if there are wviews
which go to criticise the Government
policy, naturally they must come
from the Opposition side and they
must get more ume But what 15
happenlnguth-tmuchofthethuh
taken by the Congress members and
1 submnt that there should be an imt-
provement vo far ar this espect is
concerned. N

What Shrn Feroze Gandhi said 8
very mmportant He bhas given we
the material and he said  that ¢he
Bose Board’: report leaves us guess-
g He tried to pont out what was
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.the driving force and he pointed
towards Shri Chaturvedi, the Chair-
man of the Calcutta Stock Exchange.
He received cheers in this House,
that is to say, the House was almost
in agreement with what Shri Feroze
.Gandhj said. If that is so, the
material that he has given leads us
to further investigation. In other
words, we: cannot stop here. Unless
we trace it fully and see where the
responsibility lies, we cannot stop.
Otherwise, the impression in this
House and outside the House would
-be that there are more energetic men,
more intelligent men, more ‘design-
ful’ men who can defy even the best
‘of judicial minds, who can defy the
Government and who can defy Par-
liament. That impression should not
be there. Therefore, Shri Feroze
‘Gandhi has supplied furt.her informa-
Mon and there must be further in-
vestigation in order that we should
have the means of rapid investiga-
tion when there arc rumours which
shake the public confidence.

I have read the Government reso-
jution very carefully. The hon.
Home Minister is here. I am sorry
to say that the resolution is without
any substance whatever. It does not
contain eny substance. On the con-
trary, the resolution is on the de-
fence. It has nothing positive to say.
1t is apologetic. This matter arose out
of a good deal of discussion in this
House. The Housc adopted a cer-
4ain resolution which was moved by
the hon, Prime Minister and that was
on the Chagla Commission’s report.
. My .precise question is, can Govern-
ment adopt independently a resolu-
tion without taking this House into
confidence, when it had been stated
in the motion passed by the House
that appropriate proceedings shall be
initiated against the officers respon-
sible for putting through the transac-
tion? This House was silenced on
Ibe basis of that assurance which was
‘given by ‘the Prime Minister. Due %o
shortnge of time, I will read only the
relevant portion of the motion adopt~
ed by the Mouie:
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“Government propose to initiate
appropriate proceedings on the
basis of the findings of the Com-
.mission in respect of the officers
responsible for putting through the
transaction.”

We are bound by this motion, whe-
ther the Home Ministry is bound or
not; 1 suppose the Ministry also is
bound by that. Sv, if due respect is
to be given to the wishes of the
House, prior to coming to the House,
the Home Ministry cannot adopt any
kind of resolution, as they have done
now.

Sir, what is the appropriate pro-
ceeding? Is dropping the charges
appropriate proceeding? 1 would like
to know from the hon. Home Minister
as to whether whatever the Prime
Minister said is or is not to be res-
pected. The Prime Minister said
that approprite proceedings shall be
initiated. But we find the appropriate
proceeding is dropping the charge. It
is really very wonderful that they do
not have any regard whatsoever for
a motion which has been already
passed by this House,

I am not particular about Mr. Patel,
but I am saying to the Government,
you honour your word. What are the
grounds given for dropping the
charges against Mr. Patcel? Four
grounds are given: Distinguished re-
eord, complicated post-budget situs-
tion, absence of mazla fides and advice
given by the UPSC. With regard to
his distinguished record, was Govern-
ment knowing 'or not knowing about
the distinguished record before  the
Board was appointed? The distingui-
shed record was there already. 'The
complicated post-budget situation
also is well-known; there is nothing
additional or special about it. Regard-
ing absence of mala fides, when Mr.
Patel’s explanation was received by
Government, could Government see
‘any mala fides or bona fides? It Gov-
‘ernment could. see that thére = was
absence of mala fidet, Government
should not have instituted an inquiry
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with regard to Mr. Patel. But Gov-
ernment was satisfied that there was
something to be inquired into and so
Government instituted the inquiry
and Mr, Patel was accordingly charge-
sheeted

There is a curious thing, viz. that
Mr. Patel raised a question about the
Jurisdiction of the Bose Board accord-
ing to the rules of discipline and he
said, the Board has no jurisdiction.
He referred to rule 5. Due to short-
age of time, I cannot go into it in
detail Incidentally, I would say to
the Government, please come forward
with a Bill to meke a law under arti-
<le 309 which will govern the service
wonditions of the employees with re-
gard to the affairs of the Union. The
service rules are being framed on the_
‘baus of the old Act probably the
Government of India Act of 1935 I
do not know the exact position The
proper position would be that Gov-
-ernment should bring forward a Buill
ander article 308, which provides

“Subject to the provisions of this
Constitution, Acts of the appro-
priate Legislature may regulate the
recruitment, and conditions of ser-
vice " etc

With regaid to the UPSC's advice,
the UPSC have entered a field which
is not theirs at all In fact, they had
no busmess to enter into the findings
of the Bose Board The UPSC shall
be consulted only with regard to dis-
ciplinary act.on What they have
to say 15, either t{ake disciplin-
dry action or do not take; or
the saction should be more severe
or less severe. Beyond that, they can-
not go into the findings of the Bose
Board Otherwise, we are creating
very bad precedents Of course, while
action against members of the UPSC
should not be taken, there 1s the
appropriate article 370, whereby the
members of the UPSC can also be re-
moved. Therefore, this matter should
be fully enquired into as to why they
have such advice. That is very
strange. I have gone through the
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reports of the UPSC and there are
many 1nstances where the Commission
gave certamn advice, whiech was not
aecepted by Government. There is a
case of an executive engineer who
went to the Deputy Director and
saw him without his permission. Ime
med.ately he was fined. Even though
the UPSC said that action should not
be taken in that case, Government took
certain action. But in regard to Mr.
Patel, two Commissions have held
that he 1s gwlty. How can you then
say, “We rely partly on the advice
gven by the UPSC”?

Finally, I would submit to the
House that if we do not adopt a
convention to adopt such reports, our
future 1s not so good. I am saying
this because 1n future, 1t 1s likely to
happen that there will be no regard
whatever for the findings of any
judicial authority Therefore, due res-
pect should be given to the report
and the report should be adopted.
Further, if we believe m high stand-
dards, there should be a further in-
vestigation into the matter The
matter should be fully dealt with in a
proper manner, so that the public
may know that the Members of this
House are so vigilant that the matter
cannot be left half-way and it should
be dealt with fully and properly.
That 15 my submission

sftyo Ao fag (a=WlY) shuy

A& FTE & IEHEA ¥ WAH R W
& a1 weay fear a1 fs s sk
HAAIIGT &7 GIWT WG AT FWR
2g A Y aF | ¥few qf TW AT W
7q ¢ f5 R & § 59 @ w1 51-
1z frar I | & w9 9w g7 qgA
oo a7 N 9 F PR Ay
F &% g AR A aga NN ¥ @
AT N W @ A W AW §T
T g7 & aga & wead g

o ) § fr ag awme age &
qraar & arq A 9k § ) ag fr ad. g
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f& v arwren W v @ I ofwdn W qF § v T 5 fae owq o
oY 9§ % gamar war fag ¥ Quv Ao I ST gAY, T T O

ot fr oA oft Ao Ho FormERTY
W g N F e F g waw
6 a1 | agr 7% AR o} w1 AAH G
ag & § fr ot Do He FrEATTD
T ¥gH A aveew §, qg AR aOF ¥
A ATt ATt A ard § 1 afeT g
ary W gt ¢ 5 g sfaa Wi
IPF e arg fifrga N wngd
T W faw A F w=T g wT W
TN SE NN agm §F @
THAT ERI | g9 ) ag A dmar 8 fw
xN Aegenfag § A fq mdnefan
FaAggRrAaWA G ¢ IO
efa¥s 7 ¥ gq W, ¥ FEveA
gfaZy saar w1 At § 3¢ oW IR
¥ fqa fe i pommTT w7 Few §
gt af 7 N perwETh W away
Wy § yeEw T OF ¥ gt amd
wrafd ) 17 TR T oW e
ws Wi e v A Az W oW
Wirmw §, 3w ¥ o v 9T, dT ¢o
N s 9w W s feaar amar
§ 1@ 7 awditz ff 7% ¥ g o
t “The evidence produced in this
case has been examined minutely
by the different bodies. It 1s

clear from the evidence that the
initiative for the purchase of the

frfrez ® 19 T & aAF St
41, 37 ¥ Bif fade arrerdy aft @ 1
W MR ¥ faafad & faed dc ol
wYATd R, 99 & qren F g armerdt
2 QX gu N 78 o § ot g
AR 94 TRE T H 4 dfeq &
Nugggmagm g FaR Fax 9w
# Frwrd gk ar 4y, 72 & g IF
38 & fo2e {5 uy 7y ? oY ofe oy
My giRfeafmamd
AT TR T aq7 wrtart A ? var gy
¥ 37 wifead W gm0 =0 fear fagt
Fgmag Rt A’ sy
79 951 1 Y9 a1t & wfeka § foaqr ?
Y fafager wigdz a%ed <2w, wmw
®Yr dgareq 3 famw & wrigmgm
NIy fgafas G D Taraq &
™A @ Ny w7 7@ 5 o1 wriargt
FMAMANT IH@an ft? ew
Ay O Tee ft T q § e ww A
1 st Do No ForwTRTA ¥ 9N
aTEA A W aw WY wEr, qgeT awek
w0 & fawiad § wwi & oy ol
A s B o FopIWD W
787 Ao & A ¥ Faafeds  arrerdt
a2 Y L R aerd wd, sy
arerd af, dquw e W,
fifer & o gu wwrd @@, Afew
% vy g g e faely feafe & o8
arerd work wf gxEr W, yeee
¥ tfeshiidzm Ao fHo powmarlt W
&l ? W A amw ¥
av Y s e feer g W et § 2
fow ooy w1 ST w3 W Oy e
argx § 1 vu frafad & ufiew 7 vy *¢
% wx fufin B pwnaly w2t &
fodt ¥ MR apn wigm
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“We will first travel back to
the year 1955. Mr. Krishnama-
chari told us that he knew about
certain of Mr. Mundhra's activi-
ties, which he specified, as far
back as 1955. As he chose his
words carefully, it will be farrer
to use his own language He
u‘d. \

“Mr Mundhra 1s a person who
comes under the purview of the
Government We did not like in-
tegration; and we did not like
nter-locking of funds I did not
like his getting control of these
companies ”

In another passage he savs

“The position about Mr Mun-
dhra, as 1 knew, is that he was
buying companies, as most other
people are doing He has used
funds of one company for the
purchase of another and the inter-
locking is the mamn scheme of
building up an empire In this
particular case, he 18 very young
and mnexperienced and that 1s why
from the beginning I told my
predecessor, who asked me to~
meet him 1n 1955, that I did net
think him any good.”

WMIFAM A AU T 7A@
ﬁ"ﬂmtﬁﬁe a’om
N dyw wh T O arerd aoft &
fe qrar dar ot § )

Shri Naushir Bharucha (East Khan-

desh): Read page 91
2l amount to?

do&h"rl P. N. Singh: I certanly will
W T 0w e e g
fs fto Fre powmmarl Bt waf AWT
wre qeade & off gy & weafrdt
T fo Ho pormrerd T vl €
St WY forvee gT T & W R B
A rrwrer ¢ + gy ¢ o @ wem &
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fis st fYo Do ForARTd & T R
ardt a7 wr §Y dfEa o o pou-
A F 1AM 4 qro Hro W
wr faefy 33 waeA, Qexy 1 W F
I 7 foam ot

“It seems very strange that,
despite 80 many stringent mea-
sures in the Companies Act,
nght at our very nose Haridas.
Mundhra can do what he likes. ..
1 do think we must have some
reserve powers for Government
at least to secure information and
to prevent mischief when a large
block of the shares of any com-
pany whose capital and assets are
more than 20 lakhs are to change
hands "

i ad% & W W o e
fx o1 16 qT9 S F dud W
v §, AGT A% AU ¥ IQ2wA ®
qare §, gT a% wwEer & dfedfidee
T qUTE &, W ArY am & e &
e o FOARATL F IO A 1
ey aat & W o Ho FoATAT ¥
AT W AW A 6, TS § oquw
fewta foar ), 9 @ difen & ardy go
#ywer frotw foar, w1 &e Ao For-
qrard { YW e 6 gwds ot v
& & aTr % AW fv ¥ ey § @R
g a0 Y, A wg A g A da
g 7w s v & o A W%
sqaifes fagr & wqen § @ oft,
MRwaRN @I TAaH? @
qeew & afz THA wrFrere W R
ot T4 I B W FE & (W
v ufwmfct & fass sriart o
ot frfr ¥§ g W wrtanet Y,
M & xF W W ow gen o fe

Ao Ero FEATTATE T ¥R & A A L

¢ % o o gw ek ¢ fw
aoa-mﬁ@mwiﬁ



694y Motion ve:

[str no e firg)
oo srfo dYo ¥ enfww F agwr emar
FA 7, gFo wrko o ¥ F Wy
»T g7 wiid fowr v 4, w7 g
fer s @ | W ¥ v v faegw
wez § fF wadt g 9 o Mo
TormT ¥ ¥@ ag oY wriard ©
MR
m‘#mq’ﬁri ? ﬂ{ﬂ'a’o o
o ¥ wew § wolt g W
N A WA B gl g ¥
awA oA el o

ag A faeger ez §, st AW
ot 3 @ 947 ¥ g7 qIF BT O v
&t o BY gu agr o fv fowr @
R o7 I fagr o @y a9v 9w guw
Tt ad &% a3 ¥ N oA
T 5 & g Ady wrd | I Ty
e St F vy e R oo 40 aX 3R
oM womgr @It fe
A o Ho yomrArd I aga
FAEET TR HT | & A HEAT AL
i xu qrafanie & gfage § 7w ft
® AW oA W, W a9 * g f
T € T wie v Squren fear W
@ o & fog ff fr IR & T wIR
¥ ga ¥ wurer forder weedt A
THTAT W7 AT | ¥ F AG-509 {9
W . .

o foedw widlt : ww § Ho o
goorarardy & foreme oY § ag W @Y
w8 | ot ¥ FEA @, 54 §F FQ )
I AT FY g8 T & fw Ero o
wwraTRrd ®Y goaAr ff, @ 9% fr w5

ot Yo wo Tag : & fedw W@
Fg e § 5 org g A« gafarge
F g at 99 gt ® awg ag O
W fr N gz wiewe § 9 w0
B oo ¢ o W IR

fadw mfy § o 9 awieiiz whowr §
g o wrfar wer § av off ? & wgr
wigarr § fe dro 2ro wowrATNTS AT O
ez vhwe § g afw s §
W o @ § I e ey aaew

ﬁ!oﬂor‘!: T W
wgT g § i ag e gt g
wr taw § o So FeoraTarr A7 ?
ey Fafaer e i F faer fis qfs
FRY T wY 3 I8y THAT IR
faafed & faar mm, 3o o #Y Fidw
ot &1, ¥ widw qEt WY, qE G
# o 9w & §rq @ A A S
sram

sf e Wiy :  y,000 Go W
T ar FEr

ﬁ!oﬂlofﬂ!: Rﬁ'ﬂ'ﬁﬂ'l
qarey A |

sfta, # & T WY s e
i ot gy § fafags dve omd
WY Y A § Y000 %o Wmiowe
miaufE oAt aasdfrad g

© ¥ v oA ¥ qrd ¥ arw &y foge

FTT Argan § W fgrgear # rafaee
9t wad g WY fedt WY st ¥
A I w7 & dM e i I
w i #X fe Smfae 0ff 3 qaer @
wrar foar @ an /é | ag Snfaee ot
WY goR Qi fred e ww ¥
99 gL TR #T &7 &7 feeqr g o
W e & g S § e ug
g wur Y afz o MY W v
feffera affor & fog frfere W
fear ar fis I EnEvry vt & o
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were &yr Frasr ao far &Y g
o i v Qererr oY oy 1 g onfir @
w§ T wd § 1 g o ot &
. RYywar T ad ¥ fagdareafi )
o g  fir arsfrer o o e iy
w0 8 ferareaa ¥ ord W g AR
arft @ ar fadw F &3 gg A §f )
wi§ yux & faerge § ar W
Towrae &), e we wr§ Qar W
o wewe o feqr g fe qdifess
et Y ot g frar @ g wrw AR Y
AMEarR IR NG eT ¥
frg da1< g fi A g% ST N W
feftm R @ o

# ag wgm wgan § e aefesw
qiEfor Y FT 3 ¥ A ¥ Ak #
|TF ¥ HHAT &F FT AT @ |
arg § afs e g =l
WY frr AFY # R # Ro0 WK
Joo FTU ﬁ%ﬁwaﬁim
fft fafyeex &1 ama fdmme @ &
Frew JavfE & qgr St WX g
a1 gore A fem T, O Ig WeeT-
T F N e A G awar 1 K 5w
WSS 1 G U ¢ a1 gaey
yfsors argsw & {98 OF 997 €% 916
FraT qATn AET WR 99 aF qqv
gy frar oA 9g ATHET @ 4G Y
qmlt x %

wgr a% afess a<faw FHA A
foitd %7 g @, & 98 A LA E
fir xg Feid & st & ot @ s
wifpor foaT & | GRTAT FWET &
arg o fafaqa g =EEQ w9 §
"are o e ¥ 99 ¥@-a
* e fay Faret fie o @ e &
" dyar ay, gfw afeas w<fre wiw
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IT 7T I A7 ¥ &1 WX 3T AW
qc it fordt wre e far g QR
STAT STAE Y 91 1 A YAv @AW
§i fe Yoy w7 ofems acfam v @7 X
qadt @t ®1 wfeswor fegr 0 R
g9 § T @ W F1 A fvAr w0
wifid Wik @ SR eEr
wr frafor o wifigd fe wra gw fed)
RS & Y wTE g ferd fead
@ I frer & W Y, A fec qu
dad ¥ arx @ a<g ¥ ofeqy gfay
T ¥ qTT qg AHAT X Y I
g & gfvw ofeaw afaw wter
wrwdm P ?

gt a+ fo & gy § IR
& v sreara § vy § e OF saet
X9 1T FY O gt o q fin s
N a@ N A7 ATC Hi @ aT W
¥ T R w1 & PR e wONF
qATAl T 9T ATEE F TH@T B
fawrfc ox q5a w3F § + & w@W
argan g for ogr aF 927 @R oY g
¢ % ¥ 3% wfa< as g AT
# g1 w3 & | TEHT N0 QA AT
qiga & N e fra g fagiA
oY Ao Ho FormTry HY ¥aF |
fagrer 37 A g S § 1 gz e
feare & Y a1 a1 & mfaw  fr 2w
IR FT T W A& g€ ¥ mfag
6 @ | GRfAT G ga qrq A qaT &
AT g7, QI AA TG @AY gav |

ST % Y FTHF T KR IqargT
#T 4T §, 72T & ATGF A 63 TQ
I TATT a0 AT 5T FTAT 7 & T faav
o< fer g o ® w9 §ga ]
@ @ fF faw aeg 49 w1 aw
wa foar At § | 9T ag auTe WAl #
By WY @ ORI A @ Iw WY

sesFxpraged as ordered by the Chair.
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[t wo avo Firg)

1 qwETT A Ay WK Lo AT
Yo uCE A ATE T A0 1 A q% =
sy, ff % W h demea w
wsaoy § ot ar e § fe oy e
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Shrl G. B. Pant: Mr. Speaker, Sir,
1 had the opportunity of listening to
the speeches that have been deliver-
ed this morning and also to scme of
the speeches that were made yester-
day [ have gone through the record,
of the speeches that were made during
my absence I should like to express
my appreciation of the elaborate
speech delivered by Shn  Feroze
Gandhi and to congratulate him o»
the immense pains taken by him in
studying this question He has wad-
ed through thousands of pages of evi-
dence and has also examined fthe
other material It 1s something
which, I think, may well be followed
by some of us too 1 wonder if we
are equally industrious

This matter was first brought to
ught by Shri Feroze Gandhi and per-
haps Dr Ram Subhag Singh—two of’
the leading members of our Party.
There has been considerable talk in
this House about the maintenance of
the highest standards of integrity. )¢
wonder if the example set by these-
friends by themselves does not fully
prove and demonstrate the anxiety of
the members of the Party to main-
tain the highest standards of public
conduct. The probe into this affaif
was initiated at thewr instance. It
was m the course of the discussion, 1
think, that took place on the 12th of
December, 1957 that the then Finance
Minister himself suggested that =a
Commission of Enquiry should be set
up He agreed to do so spontaneous-
ly and he also had Chief Justice
Chagla selected for this purpose, The
choice fell on one of the moat inde-
pendent Judges in the country, s
may say so—I do not imply thereby
that others are less so.

After that, the Chagla repart was
discussed here and the
placed a motion before this Houwe
which, if T remember aright, was
adopted unanimously dy the House!

A number of speeches were msde
yesterday and & number of quotations
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were also cited from the report of the
Vivian Bose Board of Enquiry I do
not know if the purpose was to tell
us that there were differences bet-
ween the speakers and ourselves [
do not think there are any In fact
the scope of agreement and the field
over which we all have a common
outlook and a common approach is
much wider than has been imagined
We have been of the view—I have
stated 1t 1n emphatic and unequivocal
terms more thag once 1n this and per-
haps 1n the other House alvo, and the
Prime Minister also did likewise—
that this 1} fated deal of June, 1957
was of ao nnhosingss ke charante
and 1t was 1mproper In manv ways
So far as the references to the report
of any Commission are concerned in
order to demonstrate or to establish
this fact, 1 would tell my friends that
I agree with them that there is no
differencc between us In fact, we
have becn as anxious to look deep into
this matter and to make as piercing
and penetrating an enquiry into it as
might be possible That 1s the teason
why after the report of the Chagla
Commission had been received we had
another body appomnted

There, however svems to be some
misconception about the exact charac-
ter of the enquiry that was to be
made by the Vivian Bose Board of

Enquiry and the position that that
Bonrd had in accordance with the
statutory rules and laws The Vivian

Bose Board of Enquirv was appointed
imder the All India Servicer Rules
made under the All India Services
Act It was owmn desirc and our wish
thay we should «eek the assistance of
eminent and distinguished men for
determining the 1ssues that were facing
uz  Accordingly, we had this Board
appointed I may state here that 1
had occasion to thank Chief Justice
Chagla previously and I should like
lo thank Mr Vivian Boae and his col
leagues and also the Members of the
I'PSC

Some Hon. Members: What for?

Shri 6. B. Pant: For their report

BHADRA 17, 1881 (§axx4)

Vivan Bose
Board of Inquiry’s Sos6
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Inqusry

I am really sorry that some hard
WOrdg have been said about esteem-
ed and estimable persons who are
discharging their duties according to
tHew Jight and who have been ap-
poihted with due regard to their own
€aPacity for undertaking and fulfill-
Mg the responsibilities that have bees
entrysted to them

I was just referming to the Viviam
Bose Board of enqury The Vivian
Bose Board of enqury was appointed
under, I think, rule 5 of these rules

€ could have appointed either an
indwidual or a Board We made the
latter choice  So, this Board was
aPPomted  Charges were framed
against the officials concerned, that is,
Mr pate)l, and Mr Kamat Mr Veid-
Yanathan was directly m the service
of the Corporation But, the Cor-
Poration agreed to refer his case too
t0 this Board of Enquiry So, all
thes, three cases were commutted o
this Board of Enquiry What for?
For giying thair findings on  the
charges that have been referred to
then;, by the Government It 15 not a
Commission like the Chagla Commis-
510N for holding a general enquiry It
was a Board of enquiry appuinted
under special regulations for a speci-
fic purpose

A number of references were made
vesterday to the Vivian Bose Board
réeport I do not consider it neces-
sary to makc anv <pecific reference
to other parts of the report But, 1
Mmdy cubmit that the mam facts which
have been emphasiscd  were before
us when we discussed the Chagle
Commussion report  There 1s haidly
anything new excepting the fantastic
theory which we have to reject as
being absurd the moment 1t 15 stated
aboyt assistance being rendered to
Mundhra and that bemg a quid pro
quy for this deal To that I may
have to refer later I am just mak-
Ing a passing reference But, so far as
the other facts go, there 13 hardly
anything that was not before us whes
W6 digcussed the Chagla Commission
Tehort, or which was not mentioned
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in the course of that discussion. So,
we have now the Vivian Bose report.

Under the rules, that report had to
be referred to the Union Public Ser-
vice Commission. The rules them-
selves provide this. I think rule 6
Jays down that any report that may
be made or any proposal that may be
put forward will be submitted or shall
be submitted to the Union Public Ser-
vice Commission. This is a statutory
obligation; and, of course, there
ecannot be the least doubt that the
members of the board knew full well
that their report and their proposals
would be submitted to the UPSC. So,
-there was nothing novel about it:
there was naothing that they did not
know, nor was anybody competent
to deal with this matter without re-
ferring it to the UPSC.

Apart from what is stated in the
rules, there is article 320 of the
Constitution itself, which lays down
that no disciplinary action will be
taken against anyone without a re-
ference being made to the UPSC. It
says:

“The Union Public Service Com-
mission or the State Public Service
Commission, as the case may be,
shall be consulted....

(c) on all disciplinary matters
affecting a person serving under
the Government of India or the
Government of a State in a civil
capacity, including memorials or
petitions relating to such matters;”.

So, the fact that the Constitution im-
poses this obligation on those who
have to deal with these matters
would leave no choice to them, and
this obligation had to be fulfilled
.. Then, it has to be remembered that
when such an obligation is imposed
by the Constitution itself and also by
the rules, then the opinion of such a
body has to be given some attention.
We cannot thus summarily reject it
and say, well, another board, how-
. ever composed it may be, and how-
. ever constituted it may be, has Jook-
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ed into it, therefore, nothing further
remains to be dome and we shall put
our stamp and seal of approval on it.

The Constitution imposes this res-
ponsibility on us and imposes the
duty on the UPSC to examine such
cases when ‘they are referred to it.
Well], some people have not been very
kind to it. The UPSC consists of
seven members; it has two ex-vice-
chancellors, one ex-Chairman of a
State Public Service Commission,
one ex-Speaker, one ex-senior mem-
ber of the Board of Revenue, and
one, I think, ex-Chief Engineer; and
it is presided over by one of the
seniormost members of our services.

So, in the circumstances, to speak
of them in a manner which, unfor-
tunately, was heard in’ this House
yesterday, does not seem to be
quite appropriate. ot course,
it is open to anyone to bring a charge
against any particular person and to
establish it, but to make insinuations
and to pass innuendoes against peo-
ple who have to discharge their duty
and who have been selected by us for
that purpose, is not likely to hearten
them in the performance of their
arduous task. ’

Now, I would submit that the re-
port of the UPSC is a concise, well-
written and clear document. One
may agree with it; or one may not
agree with it.

Shri Tangamani: There is
dissenting note.

Shri P. N. Singh: Have Govern-
ment taken note of that note of dis-
sent?

Shri G. B. Pant: 1 agree that both
of them deserve considerable atten-
tion, and I have given thought to
both. So, this has to be accepted
that they have given very earnest
thought to the matter, they have
appreciated the importance of the
issues involved, and they could not
have lightly interfered with the re-
port of the Vivian Bose Boerd. They

also @
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would, if they possibly could, have
concurred with what has been stated
by the Vivian Bose Board.

There were certain things which 1
noticed yesterday. Many references
were made to what the Vivian Bose
Board had said, but the main thing
with which we are concerned today is
the report of the UPSC. They have
given their own reasons, and they
have stated their own views. Why
should they be rejected simply
because the Vivian Bose Board has
made in some places references of @
different type? Those who did not
agree with the report, I think, could
appropriately have taken that report
as the text and then given the reasons
for differing from what the authors
of the report had said. That would
have been the right procedure. It
was the duty of UPSC to review. io
take into consideration all that the
board had said, and the material that
had reached them. So, on the basis
of that material, they gave their report
and their findings.

In fact, there has been a long-
standing convention that the advice of
the UPSC should be invariably ac-
cepted. So far as I remember, this
House as well as the Rajya Sabha
have laid great emphasis on this
point. Again and again, we have
been told that we should not depart
from the advice that is given to us
by the UPSC: That to do so would
be wrong. I would not take much
time of the House by giving the
figures from year to year, but I can
say this that Government have as a
rule accepted the advice of the UPSC.

Shri Tyagi: Shall we take it that
according to their advice, Govern-
ment have exonerated Mr. Patel?

Shri G. B. Pant: No.

Shri Tyagi: Then, why did they
not agree to the advice given by the
UPSC?

Shri G. B. Pant: The advice that
was given by the UPSC amounted to

BHADRA 17, 1881 (SAKA)

Board of Inquiry's
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Inquiry
exoneration.  We accepted the oper-
ative part, but did not agree with the
arguments given by them fully.

Shri Tyagi: But have Government
exonerated Mr. Patel? That is what
want to know.

Shri G. B. Pant: No, we have not.
Shri Tyagi: So the main advice has
not been accepted by him.

Shri G. B. Pant: The main advice,
so far as the operative part of it goes,
has been accepted. @ Whether he calls
it main or subsidiary, I am not con-
cerned with that. But that part has
been accepted. But the arguments
have not been accepted. (An Hon.
Member: Haw?).

During the last 8 years since this
Constitution came into operation,
more than 53,000 cases were referred
to the Public Service Commission
and there were only 16 cases in
which the Government did not accept
the advice of the Public Service Com-
mission. That is an indication of the
importance that we attach to the ad-
vice of the Commission; and that we
are expected to attach under the Con-
stitution which lays down that no dis-
ciplinary action should be taken with-
out reference to the Public Service
Commission, When the Constitution

lays down that provision, it implies.

that due weight has to be given to the
advice received from the Public Ser-
vice Commission.

So we had to bear that aspect of

the matter in mind. But I may say
here that the Public Service Com-
mission have given some reasons for
the advice given by them. One of the
members, Shri Pillai, did not agree
with the Commission and has written
a note of dissent. If I may say so,
perhaps we are more in agreemeng
with the note of dissent than  with
the main body of the Report. (Some
Hon. Members: Yes.).

Shri P. N. Singh: Should we take
it that Government do not agree with
the arguments but agree with the
judgment?

Vivian Bose 6960
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Shri G. B. Pant: I will explain
‘that too. He seems to be mystifled
over it, but that is a fact and we are
agreed about it. Why did we agree?
Firstly, there were no mala fides in
the case. No one has to this day
. stated {hat any of these two men, with
whom we are concerned, Shri Kamat
.and Shri Patel, has derived any per-
- sonal advantage from this affair. They
may have been guilty of an error of
judgment. That is a different matter.
In the course of the discharge of our
duties, perhaps many of us happen to
- commit such mistakes and sometimes
the consequences of such errors may
-be very serious too. But there were
no. mala fides in the matter.

Then Shri Patel had rendered
valuable services to the State for a
period of more than 35 years. That is
an aspect we cannot altogether dis-
regard. Then he has been really
concerned with the reorganisation of
this Insurance Corporation. He was
appointed the first Chairman. It was
a very difficult task. There were 260
bodies to be integrated and the whole
-thing was to be placed on a sound
workable basis. He did all that for
us. (An Hon. Member: Second Valla-
bhbhai!) Nationalisation was carried
out through him. He was the first
instrument for carring it out. Then
-what else could we have done? Sup-
pose we take the note of dissent, with
which I think hon. Members opposite
seem to agree. I think it is said in
"that note of dissent that Shri Patel
should have been  compulsorily
‘retired; that is, the penalty of com-
pulsory retirement should have been
“imposed on him. Shri Patel had ex-
-pressed his desire to be relieved of
office even before we passed ' our
“‘orders. If he had been compulsorily
retired, he would have been exactly
‘in the same position in which he is
today. ’

Some Hon. Members: Not at all.
Shri G. B. Pant: S¢ that nothing

“has been lost.
&
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There were other points to be
borne in mind. He and others had
undergone the great ordeal and
anguish of their conduct being sub-
jected to public scrutiny for nearly
two years. We may not agree with
the man’s behaviour, we may not
agree with what he has done, but
we have to take a human view of
I may tell you that things
had so developed that Shri Patel's
case had become almost a symbolie
case, and we did not want unneces-
sarily to create that a sort of feeling,

6962

.which would not be in the interest

of the country, when nothing substan-
tial was to be gained by adopting the
other course then before any such
orders could be passed, the report
and the proposal would have to be re-
ferred back to the Public  Service
Commission. It would have taken
them two or three months again and
then they would have to come back to
us and then we would have been in
a position to differ from them. It was
better to relieve him, by virtue of
this order, three months earlier than
to keep him on in the service for an-
other three months.

S0 we have not lost anything. We
have allowed him the benefit of

-doubt, an hon. Member said, but we
‘have in the totality of circumstances

considered it in the inferest of the

-country to adopt the course that we

had, and I think it rather an act of
wisdom, if yvou may so call it, where
a man might even deserve a harsher
sentenee, but you sometimes bend
down and treat him in a kinder way,
specially’ when we do not lose any-
now. If the
sentence of compulsory retirement
had been passed, then too the con-
crete result would have been the
same: it might have been a little
worse, because he would have conti-
nued for another three or four
‘months.

1 may also tell the House that
fhere was growing impatience in this

‘House as well as outside in the coun-

1l
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try about the Report of the Public
Service Comnussion and the action
that the Government were going to
take. The atmosphere was getting
vitiated. I had occasion to state at
a place somewhat distant from here
that I was of the view that Shri T.
T. Krishnamachari was not to blame,
dircetly or indirectly, for this deal;
and that is the view which I hold
even today.

Shri Braj Raj Singh:
quences will follow.

The conse-

Shri Naushir Bharucha: Does he
not want to recall hm? I agree with
his views.

Shri G, B. Pant: I said that there
were some whispers here and even
some questions were asked indicating
that we were trying to create pre-
Judice against Shri1 Patel and others
oy making statements of this charac-
fer, and that the Public Service Com-
mission having been appointed by the
Government or being directly con-
nected with the Home Ministry,
would not look into the matter im-
partially, in a detached and dispas-
sionate way.

So, looking at all these things, when
we are gaining by this method what
we would have achieved if we had
followed the other course suggested
by Shri Pillai, I do not see why there
should be any objection in any way.

Shri Pillai gives the reason. He
says that so far as this goes, Shri
Patel’s is of a sort of pushful, restless
nature; once he takes up a thing he
will plunge into it whole-heartedly
and not take any rest till it is finished.
That, he gives as the explanation for
;‘111 that was done and not any mala

es.

Shri Tyagi: The Minister was also
of the same temperament.

8hri G. B. Pant: Well, it both were
of the same temperament, then, so
221 LSD--3.
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far as Patel at least was concerned,
he was not moved by any other consi-
deration except his own irresistible
and tireless zea] to do and to accom-
plish whatever was assigned to him.
So, he did it. I do not think, in the
circumstances, this House should have
any objection to the course that we
have adopted.

So far as Shr1 Kamat goes, he
was only censured Shr1 Kamat,
whatever else one may say, was
technically and also in the eye of the
law guilty He was the chief exe-
cutive officer of the Corporation and
he had to be careful in that capacity.
Shr1 Patel had been called by some
persons an intermeddler, itrloper
and this and that. But so ®#ar as
Kamat goes, as the Chairman he
had to be there. But you would all
agree with me that Shri Kamat has
acted with grace throughout, that he
has made straightforward statéments.
that he has accepted his responsibility
n an unqualifled manner and words.
(Interruptions) So, the Commission
mly suggested the penalty of cen-
sure and that has been accepted by
the Government.

Now, Shr1 Kamat, by this penalty
of censure does not suffer much. But
our acceptance or the way in which
we have dealt with Shri Patel’s case
does inflict great loss on him. He will
be out of service; and he has yet
some years when he could have
earned his salary and other privileges
associated with service. So, a censure
is as much a technical thing as was
the technical breach of Shri Kamat;
while, in the other case, the sentence,
howsoever imposed on Shri Patel, is
a more serious one and affects him
seriously.

Sbhri Naushir Bharucha: He can be
made a Governor. (Interruptions).

Shri G. B. Pant: It is difficult to
hear the words.

Shri Braj Raj Singh: He will be
rewarded elsewhere by being made
a Governor.



5965 Motion re.

Shri G. B Pant: Sq;far as I am
aware, he has no intention of joining
any other firm or any other concern,
but, perhaps, the hon Member who
just spoke knows his mund better
than I do (Interruptions)

There was a reference in the Bose
Board report about the help that had
been rendered to the Congress orga-
nisation by Mundhra being responsi-
ble for the help that was given to
him I never heard anything more
fantastic But, 1t 1s not only that It
goes on to say also that when a mill,
which employed, I think, about 2,000
or 3,000 labourers in Kanpur, was
gomng to be closed, the Government
intervened m the matter and asked
Mundhra not to close it but to make
the full use of the installed capacity
That was another reason which
weighed with Government in taking
this step

Well, Sir, the Government has to
deal with the industnalists all over
The new Swafantra party has been
cursing the Government for its treat-
ment of industrialists in  general”
(Interruptions) It 1s saying that Gov-
ernment has 1n a way interfered
with everything concerning industry
Then, we must also remember that
Just a few months before this deal, the
soclalistic Budget of 1957 was adopted
and new taxes like the Wealth Tax
Expenditure Tax etc were 1mposed
Then, hon Members know that at
least one of the industrialists who had
made a great fortune recently sen-
tenced to 7 years or more 1n the pro-
ceedings by Government taken against
him If Government were to be carried
away from the performance of their
legitimate duties Yy any such consi-
derations, then I think, this could have
also some influénce on other piFties
who have been receiving simlar
donations and, perhaps, much larger
ones not only here from people within
the couftiry but also from fellow-
patriots in other countries
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Shri C D. Papde (Nazu Tal):
Fellow travellers?
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Shri G. B, Pant: So, it seems to me
so absurd that one cannot Imagine
how much a suggestion could have
been made But, I do not want to pur-
sue 1t further Let everyone search
his heart and that would give him the
right answer

So far as this matter is concerned,
I had taken more time than I inten-
ded and I wonder if there 1s any other
point to which a reference 1s neces-
sary So far as Shr1 T T Krishnama.
char1 18 concerned, I have expressed
my views and I do not think we need
have brought in his name today be-
cause really we were dealing with the
cases of the officers against whom
these proceedings had been imitiated
I hope that we all stand benefited by
the experience that we have gained
during the last two years I think 1t
1s one of th( features of our demo-
cracy that we are able to discuss
matters of such type, not once, but
again and again, and while m other
places no one 1is allowed to open his
mouth against the Government, we
again and again invite people to shoot
and shoot hard as much as they can
and still we remamn unscathed and
unhurt and s0 we shall continue

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: As
the hon Home Mimister has said,
even 1n my opening address I did say
that 3o far as the attitude of the Gov-
ernment was concerned, 1t had been
one of absolute democratic dignity,
first in the appointment of the Chagla
Commission and then in the appoint-
ment of this Board of Enquiry By
putting persons of unexceptionable
character and persons about whose
ability, integrity and 1independence
the whole country 1s proud, they have
done this It clearly indicates the in-
tention of the Government, They
wanted the whole truth to be mvesti-
gated, and to act upon it
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After the observations which the
hon Home Minister has made, 1t be-
comes really difficuit for me to dis-
charge my responsibility which I owe
to this House Many Members have
participated in this debate and have
given expression to certain views to
which I do not subscribe As such, it
becomes incumbent upon me to take
note of the criticism that has been
made 1n this House on the bams of
this motion moved by me All those
who participated 1n this  discussion
are 1n complete agreement that this
deal which was put through by the
LIC was a stinking one, that 1t could

not be suppressed, that it could not

be defended today, that it was a

scandalous deal Even the Govern-

ment 1s agreed that there was a wrong-
ful loss of Rs 10 lakhs to the LIC
and that Rs 50 lakhs had been lost

There 1s complete agreement There

was also complete agreement among

all, including Shr1 Feroze Gandh,
that Shr1 Vaidyanathan and Shn

Patel were primarily responsible for

this deal The hon Home Minister
expressed that the mala fides of Shn

Patel have not been alleged anywhere

But let us look at the circumstances

of the case that have been brought

out It 1s clear from the record
that the assurances given by the Gov-
ernment on the floor of this House
have been brushed aside by Shn

Patel and it 1s his hand which brushed

aside all the assurances given by

Shrnn C D Deshmukh on the floor of

thus House regarding the investment

It 1s his hand which made the invest-

ment committee and the executive

commttees defunct and functionless
1t 18 Shn1 Vaidyanathan who submitted

a note to Shn Patel, as the managing

dhrector from that place saying' “Let

you and myself arrogate  all the
powers which belong to the invest-
ment commuttee and the executive

Committee” Shri Patel put his seal

on to it. It 18 only because of these

carcumstances that they could put
through certain deals Shri Patel
turther completely ignored the written
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dmactlon given by the former Finance
Muuster, Shri Deshmukh There was
a 1tten directive that Mundhra's
sha¥es should not be touched Can one
that there were no mala fides
w}’;en they push and brush aside the
wr tten directive given by the Minis-
ter-m-charge Then, when T T K
coneS he puts his seal on this malad-
ustration of the LIC It 1s only
it seal put by the former Finance
M Im:.ter that 1s responsible for all this
'ladmmlstrntlon mm the LIC, Other-
wid® these deals would not have been
ible Here the direct responsi-
buxty of the former Finance Minister
s attracted

Mr. Speaker: I have been noticing
th‘t 1n the course of the discussion we
Nfer to the conduct of the Govern-
m"'nt The Resolution of the Govern-
ment 1s exonerating some and 1s
agjcmg that the conduct of Shm Vai-
d’/anathan must be scrutimsed The

pn Member seems to be arguing on
tht side of the Government when he
n °ne breath says that Shri Patel has
nﬂt been exonerated Now, if he says
t at TTK was responsible Shri Patel

pes out of 1t

Some Hon Members Both are res
gnisible

Shr1 Harish Chandra Mathur. Their
x_‘,spcmsxbxlxty 1s so inter-twined and
e responsibility of one cannot be
ﬁ,ced unless and until one talks about
e part played by the other That
what the Commussion has said and
x;,e Board of Enquiry has said They
y that they do not want to make
y observation which 1s not absolu-
wly necessary to deal with the limited
grpose of the enquiry before them
‘.’,.a with that Limited purpose in
VeV they have made these observa-
ons My mamn pomnt s that wnen
e former Fmance Minister said *“I
v,m have nothing to do wnth the
sews given to me by Hiranandam or
o anybody and I will let the funds
v gambled away by Mr Vaidyana-
an”, he puts his seal on to it. This
¥ the foundation stone of all the mal-
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admmistration in the LIC No mal-
admnistration would have been possi-
ble in the LIC if this had not been
done Thig 1s not only the constitu-
tional responmibthty but the direct
responsibihity of the former Finance
Minister

Shri Khadilkar: From what he sad
i the opening remarks it seems that
he supports the Government Resolu-
tion or the official Resolution 1If he
supports 1t, logically, T'T K does not
attract constitutional responsbility I
would lIike that explanation from
him

Shri C D. Pande- It 1s the personal
opinion

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur
There 15 no other consequence which
would follow from the facts which
have been stated here Shr1 Kamat
about whose integrity so much has
been said has stated that if the
ordinary course would have been fol-
lowed, 1t would have been i1mpossible
to make this mvestment Why was
not the ordinary course, ordinary pro-
cedure, followed?” The whole chique
is there all the ttme 1 do not say
for one moment that T T K had
any mala fides but I definxtely say
that his direct responsibility 13 -
volved and attracted here At least
1 stand here today convinced that
only Shri Vaidyanathan and Shri
Patel had mala fides and they are
responsible for the whole bungle that
has happened From the beginning,
step by step, they go on taking all the
power 1n their hands so that this
deal is only a culmination of a series
of steps taken by this clique of col-
Susion and conspiracy. Because of
these two men, Shn Vaidyanathan
and Shrz Patel, let it not be said by
anybody here that i1t happens like
this in the public sector It is only
because this thing is :n the public
sector that it has been exposed to
public gaze So many things happen
in the private sector Shrl Vaidyans-
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than 1s the contribution of the private
sector—let us not forget it—and ne
has played the most dominant role in
this matter

When my hon friend Shr1 Feroze
Gandli was making a speech, he de-
voted all the fifty munutes given to
him to defend the then Finance Min-
1ster You )just ask him, Sir, how he
comes 1n and why any reference
should be made All the 50 minutes
were devoted for that purpose The
position has to be clarified This 1s
one pomnt which I have just placed
before the House In the face of 1t,
Sir, the House or anybody else can
draw any other conclusion

Then, very cleverly this point was
not referred to by my hon friend
who 1n all the 50 mmutes dealt with
the responsibility of the former Min-
ister Now there 1s the other point
which has been referred to But the
full mmplication of it has not been
understood This has reference to
the draft put up by Mr Patel to Mr
T T Krishnamachari on 2nd Sep-
tember Mr Krishnamachan's whole
case, let us remember, 1s that he did
not know about the details of this
deal till the matter was enquired by
the Chagla Commussion This 18 the
theory on which my friend here built
up the whole defence Let us see
how this 1s explamned here He him-
self saw the force of it I will read
out the relevant portion because I
will have to draw cerfain conclusions
from 1t When this reply was drafted
Mr Patel put up a note to say that
it was only a negative answer, that
no such deal took place Mr. Patel
said

“We could satisty ourselves
with a reply in the nepative; and
that would be strictly correct also
on a literal interpretation of the
question It would, however, #o
my mind, be an advantage to
give a fuller reply If this s
accepted, then the portion within
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tae brackets may be included n
the reply”

The portion referred to was drafted
by Mr Patel humself on 2-9-1957 and
ran

“The report presumably had re-

ference”—he wanted to give fuller
mnformation—* to the purchase
by the Corporation of preference
and ordinary shares in a number
of industrial concerns which were
the property of one indavadual,
Shr: Haridas Mundhra The total
amount thus invested was of the
order of rupees one crore and 26
lakhs The purchase was effected
because the shares in question
appeared to be a worthwhile 1n-
vestment Incidentally, the pur-
chase assisted 1n averting a possi-
ble difficult situation on the Cal-
cutta Stock Exchange”

This was put up to Mr Krishna-
machari, along with Mr Kamat's letter
attached to the pad on 3-9-1957 1
am not concerned with Mr Kamat’s
letter because there 18 some contro-
versy I do not want to enter into
any matter where there 1s some con-
troversy Then it is said m the Report
of the Board “Mr Krishnamachan
struck out the portion reproduced
above with his own hand and directed
that the question be answered as
amended ” “Those facts are bevond
dispute "-—these are the observations
of the Board It further says ‘“Mr.
Krishnamachar: said that he did not
look 1into these details when he struck
out the part drafted by Mr Patel
but we are unable to believe him.”
When this was put up to him, do you
believe, can anybody in this House
believe, that he struck out certain por-
tions and said that the question may
be answered as amended without
reading the whole thing? The Com-
mission has not been able to believe
it. 1 at least can’t believe it I do
not think anybody else will believe it

An Hon Member: Nobody-
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Shri Harish Chandra Mathar: There-
fore, at least we will have to come
to the conclusion that on 2nd Septem-
ber Shr1 Krishnamachari was n full
possession of at least these facts that
certamn shares mm a number of indus-
trial concerns which were the property
of one individual, Shr1 Mundhra,
have been purchased and the value of
such shares was to the extent of Rs.
1,25,00,000 I do not want to go into
the question of his having withheld
that information It 1s a very serious
thing that he withheld that mfor-
mation from the House

But what are the conclusions?
Either Shri Krishnamachari approved
of this or he did not approve of this.
If he approved of this, then the whole
thing changes But Shnn Knshna-
machar1 has mamntained throughout
that he never approved of it, that he
did not belhieve in this theory of
Stock Exchange crisis, that he did not
believe in any of these things He
said that 1n just a casual talk this was
mentioned to him on 24th June and
then he found for certain that the big
deal had been done without his know-
ledge, he did not know that the whole
lot had been invested in Mundhra
shares Does 1t not become the res-
ponsibility of the Minister to look
mnto the whole thing, exammne and
see whether the money has been pro-
perly invested in shares? Nothing
was done Then he tells this House
and wants us to believe that he did not
know anything till the Chagla Com-
massion enquired into the matter

Let us again remember that in
November a statement was placed be~
fore him about the blue chips and
only two concerns were mentioned,
which meant that the rest of the
money was invested in certain rotten
firme That was clear because they
are not included in that statement
which was presented in November At
least in November he should have been
arased He is a clever man He had
been the Minister for Commerce and
Industry He knows what business Is,
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what an industry is, what the Mun-
dhra shares are. It is impossible to
believe that he did not know about the
nature of this deal on 2nd: September.

1t is impossible to believe that he did.

‘not know about the nature of this
deal at least in November. It is im-
possible to believe that he came to
know about it only in the month of
December.

Sir, this is only in answer to various
criticisms by two persons. But, as I
stated earlier, I submit that so far as
Mr. Patel is concerned there is the
least doubt that he and Mr, Vaidya-
nathan were in collusion and cons-
piracy and they worked it up for about
a year. For us, the deal was only a
culmination of that collusion and con-
spiracy. I do not agree with either the
views of the UPSC or the views of
this Board. A very serious action is
called for. What for have we passed
all these enactments? We have passed
the Anti-Corruption Act. There
should definitely be a prosecution
.both of Mr. Vaidyanathan and Mr.
Patel under section 5 of the Act. They
have abused their power. It is not
necessary that they should have
gained something. That has not been
proved. Always it is very difficult to
prove that. But it has definitely been
proved that they abused their power.
Had they not abused their power this
whole deal would never have come
about, and this deal has resulted in
a loss of Rs. 50 lakhs. This is prima
facie a strong case. There are other
things which could be proved. I defi-
nitely think that there should be pro-
secution under section 5 of the Anti-
Corruption Act. The Anti-Corruption
Act has not been enacted by Parlia-
ment Yor petty clerks and other small
officials. 1If it is to have any mean-
ing, I think it should be invoked here
and we should go into it

As for Mr. Kamat, I am in perfect
agreement with all other friends.

Though I said a féw harsh words the

other day, I have not the least doubt
that he was not in the conspiracy, 1
have not the least doubt that his bona
fides cannot be suspected. But I do
maintain that his negligence was there.
Even on 24th April when the deal was
struck he knew by the statement
which was placed before him that at
least in one dea] instead of Rs. 80
which was asked for by Mr. Mundhra
himself—that wag fresh in his mind—
Mr, Vaidyanathan was wanting to put
Rs. 82. He corrected it. At least that
should have warned him that there
was necessity to check up. He should
have asked Mr. Vaidyanathan why he
was putting Rs. 82, That was a clear
indication that more was being paid.
If this common intelligence is not
exercised and if public money is
squandered like this, then I must say
we are only encouraging people to be
negligent and to get away with it. I
do not doubt the bona fides of this
man. I believe that he acted courage-
ously in certain matters. But it must
not be forgotten that the power of
executive was delegated to this one
man. He goes so casually about it.
Are our public funds to be adminis-
tered like this? Is this how we are
going to build up the morale of our
public services. If the morale of our
services is going to be disturbed by
actions against such persons, I think
our services have to be reconditioned.
We cannot carry on like this. This is
not the way to build up the morale of
our services. Certain other steps will
have to be taken to build up the
morale of the services and the services'
must be reconditioned.

Now, Sir, about the UP.S.C. I very
much agree with the hon. Home
Minister. It would have been impossi-
ble for him to do anything but to
refer thig case to the UPSC. It was a
statutory obligation and it was his
duty to refer this case to the UPSC.

Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member has
in his motion referred to the report of
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the Vivian Bose Board and the advice
given by the UPSC, and the resolu-
tion thereon. So far as the Union
Public Service Commission is con-
cerned, it relates only to Shri Patel
and Shri Kamat. I find from the
terms of reference to the Vivian Bose
Board that three persons have been
mentioned, namely, Shri Patel, Shri
Kamat and Shri Vadiyanathan. There
is nothing relating to Shri T. T.
Krishnamachari. How does he come
in here? I was not here when the
debate was opened .yesterday. I was
attending to some other work at home.
I am really surprised how Shri T. T.
Krishnamachari comes into the bar-
gain. !

Shri Naushir Bharucha: Page 91
of the report of the Bose Board refers
to that aspect, exonerating him.

Mr. Speaker: I consider all that
irrelevant—whatever Shri Vivian Bose
might have said.

Shri Parulekar (Thana): There 1s
a reference to Shri T. T. Krishna-
machari in the resolution adopted by
the Home Ministry. It says that the
constitutional responsibility is attract-
ed in the case of Shri T. T. Krishna-
marchari,

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: This
report makes mention of it at three or
four places. The constitutional res-
ponsibility has been mentioned in the
Government resolution itself.

Mr. Speaker: Let us dispose of it
one by one. The Vivian Bose Board
consisting of three gentlemen was
asked to look into the case of Shri
Patel, Shri Kamat and Shri Vaidya-
nathan. The Union Public Service
Commission wags asked to look into
the case of Shri Patel and Shri Kamat,
The Government resolution is not with
respect to the Chagla Commission’s
report—the Chalga Commission’s re-
port had already been examined by
this House—but only with respect to
Vivian Bose report. Then comes the
advice of the Union Public Service
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Commission. The Government resolu-
tion is not a general resolution relat-
ing to everything. The resolution
must be read in the context of the
Bose Report and the advice of “the
Union Public Service Commission. We
will assume that Government also
had made a mistake. There is no
meaning in my allowing all sorts of
references to be made. The Govern-
ment resolution itself is irrelevant in
that a reference to Shri T. T. Krishna-
machari does not arise,

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Then
I apologise. Of course, when we are
discussing the whole thing

Mr. Speaker: Government them-
selves committed a wrong thing, They
need not have brought in Shri T. T.
Krishnamachari—who left the Minis-
try—over again. Somehow it has been
allowed. The hon. Member will now
conclude.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: I
will conclude in two minutes. I will
not take more time of the House. 1
have mentioned about Shri Vaidya-
nathan, Shri Kamat, Shri Patel and
Shri T, T. Krishnamachari. There re-
mains only the Union Public Service
Commission. There is nobody more
anxioug than myself—I can assure the
Home Minister—who want that there
should very great respect for the
Union Public Service Commission.
I have been raising this issue for the
last four years. I have written to the
Home Minister. It is not our fault.
I wish the hon. Home Minister takes
note of this fact. What is it that
prompts all the Members, without
exception—not even Shri Feroze
Gandhi and not even one Member has
been. able to be charitable to the
UPSC—to say what they have said
about the UPSC? 1t is really unfor-
tunate. I do not know who is res-
ponsible for it, Why is it that this
sort of feeling is there? 1 wish only
to ask the hon. Home Minister to give
serious thought to this matter and to
take such steps ag will restore the res-
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pect and confidence due to the Union
Public Service Commission,

Shrl G. B. Pant: I am prepared to
meet confidentially and privately any
Member who might have any com-
plaint, But just to set afloat a rumour
and then to make it a ground for
condemnation would not Be appro-
priate.

Shyi Harish Chandra Mathur: 1
entirely agree with him. As a matter
of fact, it is our deep anxiety that at
least the high judiciary and particular-
ly the Union Public Service Commis-
sion should be above suspicion, above
reproach. I only wish that it should
be our greatest pleasure to be able to
contribute something towards restor-
ing this respect and confidence in the
Union Public Service Commission. I
hope the hon. Home Minister himself
will give some sort of thought to it
namely, why this feeling should be
there and why it is so. Let him look
into it and let him do the needful, I
will not take up any more time of the
House. I close.

Mr. Speaker: Shall I now put the
amendments to the House?

Shri Bhanja Deo (Keonjhar): I
want to withdraw my amendment.

Mr. Speaker: Has the hon. Member
the leave of the House to withdraw
his amendment?

Some Hon. Members: Yes.

The Amendment was, by leave,

withdrawn

Mr., Speaker: I now put the sub-
stitute motion of Shri Jaganatha Rao
to vote.

The question is:

That for the original motion, the
following be substituted, namely: —

SEPTEMBER 8, 1080

Vivian Bose
Board of Inquiry’s
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Inquiry
“That this House takes note of
and approves the action taken by
the Government of India as con-
tained in the Ministry of Home
Affairs Resolution No. F. 13|68HS
dated the 27th May, 1959, in the
cases of Shri H. M. Patel, Shri G.
R. Kamat and Shri L, 8. Vaidya-
nathan on the advice given by the
U.P.8.C. on the Report of Vivian
Bose Board of Enquiry.”

The Lok Sabha divided,

Mr. Speaker: Last time when the
House divided, we found a number of
hon. Members saying, “My vote was
not recorded” and so on. I am afraid
hon. Members are not pressing the
buttons carefully, (Interruptions).

An Hon. Member: Both hands are
not used by some Members.

Mr. Speaker: I am extremely
happy that I do not have any difficul-
ty in the matter of voting, whatever
it may be with respect to other
matters. Both the hands must be used
and they must continue to keep those
things pressed until the gong or the
bell rings for the second time,

There is one other thing also. I
had complaints that some hon, Mem-
bers come to the front bench from the
back bench when they want to speak
and during the division, they press
the button jn that seat. The other
hon. Member whose seat it is, com-
plains, “I was not present; some other
Member has voted”. So, hon, Members
will kindly go back to their geats.
Even now it is not too late; they might
g0 back to their proper seats, to avoid
misrecording of the vote,

The result of the division is s
follows:

Ayes: 121; Noes 47.

Division No.) AYES {14.40 fs.
Abdul Lateef, Shri Bhattacharys, Shri C. K. Datar, Shri

Achar, Shri Biswss, Shri Bholanath Desal, Shri Moratii
Agadi Shri Boroosh, Shri P. C. Dwivedi, Shel M. L.
Ambalam, Sh;l :::bi;-h Brajeswar Prasad, Shri BEacharen, Shri V.
Arunugham, Chandak, Shri

Baner}i, Shri P. B. Chandra Shanker, Shri mﬁ
Burman, Shri Choudbry, Shri C. L. Qanpati Rem, Shri
Pearupal, Shei Das, Siri K. K. Ghwosh, Shri M. K.
‘Bbegat, Shri B, R. Des, Shri N, T. Gohoker, Dr.



el Motion re: BHADRA 17, 1881 (SAKA)  Vivien Bose 6980
Board of Inquiry’s ,
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Goundes, Shel K. Perjsswamt Pende, Shei C. D. hs::lll'
Harvaal, Shri Ansar Pandey, Shei K. N. P.G.
Jangde, Shri Panna Lal, Shri Shakuntala Devi, Shrimat
Jeoa, ShriK. C. Parmar, Shei Deca Bandbs Sharma, Pundit K C.
Jinschandran, Shrl Patel, Shri N. N. Starma, Stri D C
Jogeodra Sen, Shrt Patel, Shy Rajeshwar Sharms, Shn R. C.
Joshi, Shri A. C Pattabbs Raman, Shel C. R Shukls, Shrl Vidys Charan
Jyotishi, Pandit J. P, Pillai, Shri Thamu d Siddananyspps, Shri
Kesar Kumarl, Sbrimeth Prabhaker, Shri Naval Singh, Ch. Ranbir
Keakat, Dr. Prem m'sm Sing, Sarder Hukam
XKbadswala, Shel Redha Raman, Shel Singh, Shn Bsbunath
Khimji, Shr: Raghubir S .b"" Sher Singh, Shr: Bahadur
Krishos Chandrs, Shri Rei, Shnmati Sahodrsbel Stagh, Shrt Burbal
Kureel, Shri B.N. Rej Babadur, Shet Singh, Shn D N.
Lahirl, Shri Rafiah, Shei Singh, Shr1 Dinesh
Mafida Ahmed, Shrimats Ram Shri Singh, Shn H P.
Mahanty, Shri Rem Shankar Lal, Shri Singh, Shrt Umrso
Maif Stnhs, Shri Satyendrs Nefayas
u, Shr N. B Rampure, Shn M.
Masnsen, Shrl Rane, Sh:'i Sinhasan Singh, Shn
Mands, Dr. Puhupati T sonavsne, Shn
* Maniysngadsn, Shei :::'; s_;:. ,w‘:.h Suhramanyam, Shr: T.
Msojuls Dewt, Shrimati an.'smm Sumat Prassd, Shn
Minimats, Shumats Rungsung S ‘h"“s: Tewarn, Shes Dwarikanath
Misms, Shri B D, Saby, Shri Thomas, Shr1 A. M.
Misre, Shrt R. D, Sahu Shn! M"” war ':"l‘::ﬂs.kﬁndn D.N.
Musrs, Shri R. R g , Shn
Morsrka, Shat :"““‘“I' Shn 8. C. Upadhyays, Shri Shava Dstt
Mur: Paika » Dr. Varms, Sha M L
et Ko Serdar Shys Bholl Vyas, Shn Radbelal
Natr, Shri Kuttikrishnsn Sarhadi, Shn Ajit Singh yas,
Nehru, Shnimat Umg s Devi Wasnik, Shri Balkrishns
Neswi, Shri s:xk] u'hl shn“m , Shrimati Wodeyar, Shri
Padem Dev, Sty Sen, Shn A K.
NOES
Assar, Shri
, Shei Prabhat
A, S i . Pt 53
B Shri Py % Khld'ﬂku shn Rai, Shr; Khushwaqt
Banerjee, Shrt §. M. Kunhaa, Sh Ramam, Shri
Beck, Shr: Ignace Matin, Qaz Reo, Shn T B Vittal
Bbanja Deo, Shn Reddy, Shn Nagt
Aenon, Shn Nerayansakutty Sakocos, Shn1 S L

Bharuchs, Shr1 Naushar
Chakravartty, Srimat Renu

Mobammed Imam, Shn
Mohan Swarup, Shri
Mullick, Shni B. C.

Shastri, Shr Prakesh Var
Singh, Shn Bray Rey

Das Gupta, Shti B Neyaz, Shn V. P Singh, Shn P N
Dhssmalingam, Sbl Pandey, Shn Satju Sugand, Shri
Dage, Shn Pamsgrahi, Shei ‘Tangamant, Shr!
Eliss, Shri Muhammed Paruleksr, Shri Valvi, Shrt
Gaikwad, Shri B. K. Patil, Shrs Balasaheb Vermas, Shn Remyt
Gomy, Shn Patil, Shrt Nana Warior, Shei
Kambie, Dr. Patil, Shri U. L. Yadav, Shn

Mr. Speaker: Shri Hem Barua i3
not present here. It does ‘not make
any change in the count. This fact
that the hon. Member pressed Shri
Hem Barua's button by mistake will
pbe recorded in the proceedings.

The mation was adopted.

Shri Nagi Reddy (Anantapur): The
left had no trouble all these days;
but today I pressed Shri Hem Barua's
tton by mistake.
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